From: EERGAS

To: Wood. Natalie (CONTR); Moore, Larine

Subject: FW: DOE/FE Order No, 3765

Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:45:32 AM

Attachments: 3.01 DE Certificate of Conversion (Attested Copy) (P1408012x9F873).pdf

4.01 ME Certificate of Conversion (Attested Copy) (P1408490x9F873).pdf

From: Monroe, BridgetOn Behalf OfGrant, Andrea

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:45:10 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik
To: FERGAS

Cc: Schaefermeier, Martin

Subject: DOE/FE Order No, 3765

On December 31, 2015, the Office of Fossil Energy of the Department of Energy issued
DOE/FE Order No. 3765, an “Order Granting Long-Term Authorization to Import and Export
Natural Gas from and to Canada” under section 3 of the Natural Gas Act. The Order
specifically authorizes Irving Oil Commercial GP and Irving Oil Terminals Operations Inc.
(collectively, Irving) to import up to 10 billion cubic feet (Bcf) of natural gas per year from
Canada and to export up to 22 Bcf per year of natural gas to Canada. The term of the
authorization is 15 years, beginning on November 1, 2017.

Recently, Irving Oil Terminals Operations Inc., a U.S. entity with its principal place of
business in Portsmouth, New Hampshire, changed its name to Irving Oil Terminals
Operations LLC. Copies of the relevant certificates are attached.

Earlier this year, the company notified Mr. Nussdorf, the DOE attorney who had handled
the license application in 2015, of the anticipated change in name. He instructed the
company that when the change occurred to send an email to the Office of Fossil Energy
and request an amendment to the Order. Accordingly, Irving hereby respectfully requests
that the Office of Fossil Energy amend DOE/FE Order No. 3765 to reflect the change in
name of Irving Oil Terminals Operations Inc. to Irving Oil Terminals Operations LLC. Irving
asks that the amendment be issued as soon as possible so that the company may
commence importing and exporting natural gas from and to Canada as contemplated by
the Order.

If the Office of Fossil Energy requires any additional information or has any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.
Respectfully submitted,

Andrea Grant
Martin Schaefermeier
Counsel to Irving

Andrea Grant
Partner
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY
OF THE CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION OF "IRVING OIL TERMINALS OPERATIONS
INC.”, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-EIGHTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER,
A.D. 2017, AT 10 O CLOCK A.M.

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE NEW
CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE CORPORATION HAS FILED
ALL DOCUMENTS AND PAID ALL FEES REQUIRED, AND THEREUPON THE
CORPORATION SHALL CEASE TO EXIST AS A CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE
AFORESAID CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION IS THE THIRTIETH DAY OF

SEPTEMBER, A.D. 2017.

\’”ﬂ% Q<
| ~ M
\)Jbﬂmyw Builock, Secretary of State )

Authentication: 203310599
Date: 09-28-17

4586356 0265C
SR# 20176379546

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml






State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

Delivered 10:00 AN 09282017 STATE OF DELAWARE
S TR - i oalee (S0 CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION
FROM A DELAWARE CORPORATION
TO A NON-DELAWARE ENTITY
PURSUANT SECTION 266 OF THE
GENERAL CORPORATION LAW

I.) The name of the Corporation is IRVING OIL TERMINALS
OPERATIONS INC.

(If changed, the name under which it’s certificate of incorporation was originally
filed was OVERRIDE INC. )

2.) The date of filing of its original certificate of incorporation with the Secretary
of State is _OCTOBER 14, 2008

3.) The jurisdiction to which the corporation shall convert to is
MAINE and the name under which the entity shall be known as is
IRVING OIL TERMINALS OPERATIONS LLC

4.) The conversion has been approved in accordance with this section;

5.) The corporation may be served with process in the State of Delaware in any
action, suit or proceeding for enforcement of any obligation of the corporation
arising while it was a corporation of the State of Delaware, and that it irrevocably
appoints the Secretary of State as its agent to accept service of process in any such
action, suit or proceeding.

6.) The address to which a copy of the process shall be mailed to by the Secretary
of State is JOHN S. UPTON

PERKINS THOMPSON, P.A.

P.O. BOX 426, PORTLAND, ME 04112-0426

7.) The effective date of this Certificate of Conversion shall be
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned have executed this Certificate of Conversion
onthis .y 4 N day of SesstampeyAD. 2017

By

/ /" Authorized Officer

Name: Grrctrffc-.'g;, B Povtras ‘ Sc”(z’-c:ﬂ'w”r
Print or ’l"ype Name and Title

HaEELIRE N






Sce below for fees

STATE OF MaINE | File No. 20181608DC Pages 4
20090754 F
Fee Paid $ 175
DCN 2172712260038 CONV
—FILED EFFECTIVE—
09/28/2017  09/30/2017

STATEMENT OF CONVERSION '- —_—

Deputy Secretary of Slat

Pursuant to 31 MRSA §1647 the undersigned organization
executes and delivers the following statement that it has A True Copy When Attested By Signature

converted into another organization.
e ‘

Deputy Secretary of'$tate

FIRST: Converting Organization

The name of the converting organization: IRVING OIL TERMINALS OPERATIONS INC.

The form of the converting organization: BUSINESS CORPORATION

The jurisdiction of the converting organization prior to filing this certificate: DELAWARE

The date of its organization: OCTOBER 14, 2008

SECOND: Converted (Resulting) Organization
The name of the converted (resulting) organization: IRVING OIL TERMINALS OPERATIONS LLC

The form of the converted (resulting) organization: LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The jurisdiction of the converted (resulting) organization’s governing statute: MAINE

The date of its organization: Octobter 14, 2008

The address of its principal office.is: 190 Commerce Way Portsmouth, NH 03801

THIRD: The date the conversion is effective under the governing statute of the converted organization: _9/30/2017
FOURTH: The conversion was approved as required by 31 MRSA Chapter 21 and the limited liability company agreement.
FIFTH: - The conversion was approved as required by the governing statute of the converted organization.

SIXTH: (Foreign Converted Organization Only)

The foreign converted organization acknowledges it may be served with process in this State by certified mail and the
address of'its principal office for the purposes of §1648.3 is:

(Prificipal office address)

(Principal office address) .

Form No. MLLC-Conv (1 of 2)





SEVENTH: Result of Conversion (Select One)

vy *The organizing document for the converted (resulting) 6rganization 1s attached as Exhibit A , and made a
part hereof; or
0 The converted (resulting) is an organization not filing with the Maine Secretary of State’s office.

Must Be Completed by the Converting Organization

IRVING OIL TERMINALS OPERATIONS INC. ?
(DE BUSINESS CORPORATION) G |2 5711

(name and form of converting organization) i (dated)

Steve Flewelling, Treasurer
(type or print name and capacity)

Gregory B. Poitras, Secretary
(type or print name and capacity)

*Filing Fee and Exhibit Requirements: Select the required exhibit below by clicking the converted (resulting) organization type:

Domestic Business Corporation Foreign Business Corporation Filing fee is $145
Domestic Nonprofit Corporation Foreign Nonprofit Corporation Filing fee is $40
Domestic Limited Partnership Foreign Limited Partnership Filing fee $175
Domestic Limited Liability Company Foreign Limited Liability Company Filing fee is $175
Domestic Limited Liability Partnership  Foreign Limited Liability Partnership Filing fee is $175
Domestic Partnership Foreign Partoership Filing fee is $175

Pursuant to 31 MRSA §§1647 and 1676.1, this statement of conversion must be signed by a person authorized by each constituent
organization that is party to this conversion.

The execution of this certificate constitutes an oath or affirmation, under the penalties of false swearing under] 7-A MRSA §453.
Please remit your payment made payable to the Maine Secretary of State.

Submit completed form to: Secretary of State
Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions
101 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0101
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7752 Email Inquiries: CEC.Corporations@Maine.gov

Form No. MLLC-Conv (] of 2) 7/1/2011





MAINE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

STATE OF MAINE

Filing Fee $175.00

Dexyfccrctm’y ofState
CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

A Trye'Copy When Attested By Signature

Deputy Secretary of State

<

Pursuantto 31 MRSA §1531, the undersigned executes and delivers the following Certificate of Formation:

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is:
IRVING OIL TERMINALS OPERATIONS LLC

(A limited liability company name must conlain the words “limited liability company” or “limited company” or the abbreviation
“LL.C,” “LLC,” “L.C.” or “LC” or, in the case of a low-profit limited liability company, “L3C" or “13¢” - see 31 MRSA 1508.)

SECOND: Filing Date: (select cne)

| | Date of this filing; or
Later effective date (specified here): S€ptember 30, 2017

THIRD: Designation as a low profit LLC (Check only if applicable):

D This is a low-profit limited liability company pursuant to 31 MRSA §1611 meeting all qualifications set
forth here:

A.

B.

The company intends to qualify as a low-profit limited liability company;

The company must at all times significantly further the accomplishment of one or more of the
charitable or educational purposes within the meaning of Section 170(c)(2)(B) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as it may be amended, revised or succeeded, and must list the specific charitable or
educational purposes the company will further;

Ne significant purpose of the company is the production of income or the appreciation of property.
The fact that a person produces significant income or capital appreciation is not, in the absence of
other factors, conclusive evidence of a significant purpose involving the production of income or the
appreciation of property; and

No purpose of the company is to accomplish one or more political or legislative purpose within the
meaning of Section 170(c}(2)(D) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or its successor.

FOURTH: Designation as a professional LLC (Check only if applicable):

This is a professional limited liability company* formed pursuant to 13 MRSA Chapter 22-A to provide
the following professional services:

Form No. MLLC-6 (1 of 2)

(Type of professional services)





FIFTH: The Registered Agent is a: (select either a Commercial or Noncommercial Registered Agent)

D Commercial Registered Agent CRA Public Number:

(Name of commercial registered agent)

Noncommercial Registered Agent
JOHN S. UPTON

(Name of noncommercial registered agent)

One Canal Plaza, 9th Floor, Portland, ME 04101

(physical location, not P.O. Box — street, city, state and zip code)

P.O. Box 426, Portland, ME 04112-0426

(mailing address if different from above)

SIXTH: Pursuant to 5 MRSA §105.2, the registered agent listed above has consented to serve as the registered agent
for this limited liability company.

SEVENTH: Other matters the members determine to include are set forth in the attached Exhibit , and made a part hereof.

pated S€PtEMbEr 26, 2017

**Authorized person(s)

-
5 u y - John S. Upton, Authorized Person
(/ (Signature of arnrized person) (Type or print name of authorized person)
(Signature of authorized person) . {Type or print name of authorized person)

*Examples of professional service limited liability companies are accountants, attorneys, chiropractors, dentists, registered nurses and
veterinarians. (This is not an inclusive list —see 13 MRSA §723.7)

**Pursuant to 31 MRSA §1676.1.A, Certificate of Formation MUST be signed by at least one authorized person.
The execution of this certificate constitutes an oath or affirmation under the penalties of false swearing under 17-A MRSA §453.
Please remit your payment made payable to the Maine Secretary of State.
Submit completed form to: Secretary of State
Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions
101 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0101 ;
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7752 Email Inquiries: CEC.Corporations@Maine.gav

Form No. MLLC-6 (2 of 2) Rev. 10/31/2012
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E andrea.grant@dlapiper.com

DLA PIPER

DLA Piper LLP (US)

500 Eighth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004
United States

www.dlapiper.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy
all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.
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